
 

 

 

INVITATION FOR BID 

RIGHT-OF-WAY MOWING 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

IFB No.   S13-017                   Date:   October 4, 2013   

Please note the clarification and/or additional information for the solicitation referenced above.  
 

1. Q: Is the previous bid tabulation available? 

A: One response was received.  Awarded tabulation is herein made a part of this document.  

2. Q: What are the limits of the right-of-way along the roads to be mowed?  To the fence line?  If 
there are no fences, shall the mowing be 15’ off the road? 

A: Generally, the right-of-way limits are fence-to-fence.  If there are no fences, there are other ways 
to determine the limits.  Utility poles are usually within a few feet of the ROW.  Other markers 
include wet and dry utilities – meter boxes, cleanouts, junction boxes, etc.  Also, there is likely an 
established mowing pattern.  In the absence of all these, 10-15’ from the road or sidewalk, if there 
is one, is acceptable. 

3. Q: When the right-of-way ends at a fence line, if the fence line has vegetation growing over it 
or onto the right-of-way is the respondent responsible for removing vegetation?  Also 
please address Cedar Trees, vines and bramble. 

A: Vegetation within the right-of-way should be removed.  Woody or well established growth like 
Cedar Trees does not need to be removed.  City crews can mow or remove excessive growth as 
needed to allow routine mowing. 

4. Q: What is the budget available for this IFB? 

A: No budget figure is available at this time. 

5. Q: As the bid due date was extended to October 10
th

, will the deadline for questions be 
extended also? 

A: No. 

 

 

 

Approved by  _________________________________________ 

  Joy Baggett, Purchasing Agent 

 

By the signatures affixed below this document is hereby incorporated into and made a part of the above referenced 
solicitation. 

 

ACKNOWLEDGED 

________________________ ____________________________ _________  
Vendor Authorized Signature Date 
 

RETURN ONE COPY SIGNED COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM TO THE PURCHASING OFFICE WITH YOUR SEALED 
PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY AUTOMATICALLY DISQUALIFY YOUR RESPONSE FROM 
CONSIDERATION FOR AWARD. 


















